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Brass capped iron pipe set by General Land Office 1945 Dependent Resurvey.
Brass capped iron pipe set by General Land Office 1925 Dependent Resurvey.

2% inch diameter aluminum pipe monument, 36 inches long with an aluminum cap
stamped to identify the corner.

2% inch diameter aluminum pipe monument, 60 inches long with an aluminum cap
stamped to identify the corner.

24 inch diameter aluminum pipe monument, set by William Cochrane U.S.F.S. in 1987.
1 inch diameter aluminum pipe monument, set by William Cochrane U.S.F.S. in 1987.
1 inch diameter aluminum pipe monument, 36 inches long with an aluminum cap
stamped to identify the corner.

Boundary line marked to Forest Service standards,

Bearings are true bearings referenced to the East section line of Section 18
as determined by Jean Resvick's plat of survey of 1970-71.
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SURVEY NOTES

This survey was made by Gary VL. Pisoni, a Registered Land
Surveyor in the State of Wisconsin, for the U.S.D.A., Forest
Service, for the purpose of recovering, restoring, establishing,
marking, and perpetuating the corners and boundary lines of U.S.
Government Land on the perimeter and within Section 32, Township
40 North, Range 14 East, Fourth Principal Meridian, Forest
County, State of Wisconsin, as shown on the plat map herewith.

The Original Government Sub-division of this township was done in
1865 by William E. Daugherty. The South township line was
surveyed in 1858 by Alfred Millard.

The bearings between corner positions are true bearings
referenced to the East Section line of Section 18 as determined
by Jean Resvick’s plat of survey of 1870-71 of Section 20.

The accuracy of this survey exceeds the State requirements of 1
in 3000.

The field notes and a copy of the Plat of Survey are on file in
the Forest Supervisor's Office at Rhinelander, Wisconsin.

The U.S. Government acquired title to the lands in Section 32 in
1935, 1939 and 1941.

CORNERS RECOVERED AND RESTORED

1. Northeast Section Corner

Corner position is a 1925 Dependent Resurvey monument restored by

Jean Resvick RLS in 1966 and William B. Cochrane in 1987.

1966 Corner References:
Maple 17" N84 E 13.59 feet
Maple 11" 508 E 36.87 feet
Maple 14" N31 W 27.80 feet
4"x4" Wood sign post Northeast 2.00 feet

1987 Corner Reference:
Hemlock 14" S84 W . 71.68 feet

2.. East Quarter Corner

Corner position restored in 1987 by William B. Cochrane RLS with

the U.S. Forest Service.

Corner References:
Cedar 8" Sii1 E 19,14 feet
Cedar 14" S83 W 28.58 feet
Steel sign post North ' 1.0 feet

3. South Quarter Corner Between Sections 32 and 5, T39-40N.
Corner position is a 1945 Dependent Resurvey monument restored by
William B. Cochrane RLS in 1985.
1985 Corner References:
Spruce 14" N58 W 18.48 feet
Steel sign post North 0.50 feet
Maple 5" N2 E 49.64 feet







